



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

July 25th, 2005

Bryan Purdy
Municipal Planning Engineer
Department of Community and Government Services
Government of Nunavut

Subject: Comments on the NWB4REP Water Licence Application

Bryan,

Administratively the NWB4REP application is missing the following:

- i. Water Licence Application Fee
- ii. Water Use Fee

After a preliminary technical review of the Water Licence Application and Supplementary Questionnaire for NWB4REP received by the NWB June 6th, 2005 the Nunavut Water Board requests further clarity and detail. Please find following this letter, a series of correspondence documents communicated to GN and Mosher Engineering regarding deficiencies in the submitted application.

As communicated by Dave Mosher and Bryan Purdy to the NWB Technical Advisor, Mosher Engineering Limited is under contract to complete the requirements of the NWB Water Licence Application for the project identified in the subject title. It is also understood that the project will take place on Commissioners Land (within Repulse Bay municipal limits). The NWB requests one of the following to remedy the above:

- i. GN to provide formal documentation indicating that the NWB is to deal directly with Mosher Engineering Limited and that Mosher Engineering Limited is acting on GN's behalf.
- ii. In the resubmission Mosher Engineering Limited completes the application on behalf of GN. If so the name and mailing address on the application should be that of GN.

As per email and telephone conversation with GN and Mosher Engineering and a conference call July 21st, 2005 (Conference call participants: Bryan Purdy (GN), Baljinder Brar (GN), and Dave Mosher (Mosher Eng.)) the NWB Technical Advisor had indicated the need for application refinement (see following correspondence). It has been communicated via telephone that this refinement was to be provided to

the NWB at the week's end of July 17th, 2005. As per Bryan Purdy's email July 24th, 2005 the revised submission should be received the week of July 24th, 2005.

Should you have any questions regarding the above please feel free to contact the undersigned at (867) 360-6338. As mentioned in my July 24th, 2005 email I will be away from my office until August 15th, 2005.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Joe Murdock', written over a light blue horizontal line.

Joe Murdock, B.Sc., M.Sc., MIT, CEPIT
Technical Advisor

cc.

Dave Mosher (Mosher Engineering Limited)